Kansas State Board of Nursing Continuing Nurse Education & IV Therapy Committee June 11, 2024

Time:	12:32 PM-1:58 PM
Committee Members:	Present in Person
	Andrea Watson, RN, BSN, OCN, CCRP-Chair Lori Owen, LPN-Vice Chair Melanie Burnett, MSN, RN Allison Benner, MSN, RN, NPD-BC, CMSRN Summer Baker, RN, BSN, CMSRN Michaela Hysten, MSN, BSN, RN

Committee Members Present via Zoom: None

Committee Members Absent with notice: None

Staff:	Present in Person Carol Moreland, MSN, RN-Executive Administrator Stacy Johnson-Senior Administrative Assistant
Call to order:	The CNE & IV Therapy Committee meeting was called to order by Andrea Watson, Chair, at 12:32 in Room 509 of the Landon State Office Building and via Zoom.
Review of On-Site Packets:	None
Add/Rev. Agenda:	No additions or revisions.
Announcements:	None
Minutes:	It was moved to approve the March 26th, 2024, CNE & IV Therapy Committee minutes as written. Motion #1 Hysten/Owen Adopted.
Consent Item Agenda:	C. Moreland shared additional information on the consent item agendas.
	It was moved to approve the Consent Item Agenda which includes:

Approved September 10, 2024

l

IOA statistical report, Single Providers Approved 3/24-5/24, Provider Relinquishments, Update on CE Broker, and KAR 60-9-106, 60-9-107 initial review.

Motion #2 Owen/Benner Adopted.

Unfinished Business:

2023 IV Therapy Annual Rep01i Deficiencies:

	 C. Moreland stated fees and/or annual rep01is were not submitted for 2023 after repeated attempts (as well as certified letters going out with a deadline of May 17th), so regulations have been violated. It was moved to withdraw approval of Ellsw01ih Medical Center and Irwin Army Hospital as an IV Therapy Provider. Motion #3 Owen/Burnett Adopted. 	
2023 CNE Annual Report De	C. Moreland stated fees and/or annual rep01is were not submitted for 2023 after repeated attempts (as well as certified letters going out with a deadline of May 17 th), so regulations have been violated.	
	It was moved to withdraw Approval of the following CNE providers: Allied Health Instructors Academy, CE that Matters, Ellsworth Medical Center, Elspiri Nursing Connection, In Your Home Care Service, Wesley Perinatal Outreach Motion #4 Owen/Benner Adopted.	
Draft Revisions	It was moved to approve the revision of KAR 60-9-106 through the approval process. Motion #5 Owen/Burnett Adopted.	
New Regulation Review:	3 of 11 have been completed. Process to be completed by March 2025. Regulation 60-16-101,103, and 104 were reviewed.	
New Business:		
LTP 5-Year Renewals:	KC Care Health Center - Discussion occurred on the Long-Term Provider 5 Year renewal application from KC Care Health Center LT0256-0609.	

Initial LTP Applications:	It was moved to approve the Long-Te1m Provider 5-year renewal application from KC Care Health Center with request to review online roster. Motion# 6 Benner/Burnett Adopted.
	KFMC - Health Improvement Paiiners - Discussion occurred on the Long-Term Provider 5-year renewal application from the KFMC - Health Improvement Paiiners.
	It was moved to approve the Long-Term Provider 5-year renewal application from KFMC - Health Improvement Partners. Motion#4 Owen/Baker Adopted.
	Apple Tree, CEU, LLC - Discussion occurred on the Initial Long- Term application from Apple Tree, CEU, LLC
	It was moved to deny the Initial Long-Te1m Provider application from Apple Tree, CEU, LLC, with feedback provided. Motion #5 Owen/Benner Adopted
	Kansas Adult Care Executives (KACE) - Discussion occurred on the Initial Long-Term application from KACE.
	It was moved to approve the initial LTP application from Kansas Adult Care Executives. Motion #6 Owen/Burnett Adopted.
	Nursing CE Central - Discussion occurred on the Initial Long- Term application from Nursing CE Central.
	It was moved to deny the Initial Long-Term Provider Application from Nursing CE Central, with additional feedback provided. Motion #7 Owen/Benner Adopted.
Agenda for June 2024:	Articles for Review Update on CE Broker Content Review for IV Therapy Regulations
Adjourn:	The Committee adjourned at 1:58 PM.

June 11, 2024, CNE Committee Meeting

June 11, 2024, CNE Committee Meeting

Committee Chairperson

C